



**LOUGHBOROUGH
STUDENTS**
ARCHERY

LOUGHBOROUGH STUDENTS ARCHERY CLUB AGM MINUTES

Date/Time 13/03/2019 20:30 | *Location* DMTC

Meeting called by	Jordanna Marsh - Chair	Quorum needed – 34
Type of meeting	Annual General Meeting	Number in attendance – 34
Note taker	Felicity Slocombe - Secretary	Apologies - none

Chair's Notes

- Summary of the previous year
 - BUCS qualifiers – 10 people competing in the finals this weekend
 - Katharina came first in Novice Ladies Recurve at BUCS Qualifiers
 - Arthur got his BUTTS purple badge
 - The Experienced team came exp 4th in the league and the Novice team came 7th
- Easter sessions
 - If you are here sessions will be running outdoors, will be on website, Facebook and emailed
- BUTC trials
 - Last indoor comp
 - Trials this Saturday – message Laura M for details
 - Scored round – for ranking and then head to head hit and miss round
- Outdoor sessions
 - Begin after Easter
 - Seminar – keep look out for post
- Committee Position Nominations this Year
- Photograph of medals

New Committee Nominations

- Chair – Laura Hutchinson – 5th year in club, really fun, love the club, want to give back
- Secretary – Sophie McKay – 2nd year in club, massive part of life, enjoyed it, made friends, give back to club
- Treasurer – Mark Peart – Been treasurer for past 2 years, we still have money
- Team Captain – Laura Mallinson – 5th year in club, been team captain last year

- **Tournaments & Records Officer** – Heidi Morris, Harry Newman
 - Heidi – 1st year economic student, novice comp over the months – increase involvement
 - Harry – 5ish years shooting, 3rd year in club, good fit – could do jobs – records – nosy about scores, hosting BUTTS leg –
 - Question – how would you remember to update legs? – both said calender and reminder updates
 - Have you ever organized an event before – Heidi: used to organize computer sci club
 - Harry – been to many events, know how they run
- **Equipment Officer** – Chris Cooper - Nothing exploded!
- **Social Secretary** – Jordanna Marsh - Please don't RON me – recent success – Archery ball, trip to Warsaw
 - Biggest event planned for next year – another ball, tour plan for this year and next year
 - How many posters – so many
- **Development Officer** – Arthur Coveney – been part of the club for 9 years, vote me for more ASS
 - What is a development officer? – alleviate chair stress, runs the beginner's course and the archery side of the club, and communicating with coaches – coaches group, ASS
 - Introduced classification for outdoors – award badges
- **Welfare Representative** – Jennika Vadher – I genuinely care and want everyone to have a fair shot!
- **Media Representative** – Georgie Jones
 - Been in club 4 years, been novice rep and social sec in past, will take pictures and do everything
 - How will you make sure you take pics at events you are taking part out - not too bothered about taking pictures as well as shooting

AOB

- None